
BSE Ltd. 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, Fort, 
Mumbai - 400 023 
Scrip Code : 526650 

Tourism Finance Corporation of India Ltd. 
4th Floor. Tower-1, Tel.: +91-11-4747 2200 

NBC( Plaza, Pushp Vihar Fax: +911129561171 
Sector-5, Saket, E-mail: ho@tfciltd.com 
New Delhi-110017 Web : www.tfciltd.com 

CIN : L65910DL1989PLC034812 

December 23, 2019 

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. 
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex, 
Banda (East), 
Mumbai - 400 051 
Scrip Code : TFCIL TD 

Re: Disclosure under Regulation 31(1&2) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition 
of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations 

Dear sir, 

We have received revised disclosure (dt .22 .11 .2019)  from Redkite Capital Pvt. Ltd. 

vide their email dated 20 .12 .2019 under the subject Regulations. Please find enclosed 

their disclosure in the required format in terms of under Regulation 31(1&2) of SEBI 

(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 

� 
(Sanjay Ahuja) 

Company Secretary 
Encl: as above 

---------- - - -��- �--------------------------- 



Sanjay Ahuja 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Dear Sanjay, 

Naresh Ja in <ntjcol23@gmai l .com> 

20 December 2019 18:02 

Sanjay Ahuja 

Revised Disclosure under Regulation 31 

Regulation 31(1).pdf 

Please find attached the revised disclosure. 

Thanks 

Naresh T Jain 

On Fri, 22 Nov 20 19  at 12 :23 ,  Naresh Jain <ntjcol23@gmail.com> wrote: 
Dear Sanjay, 

Please find attached the revised disclosure. 

Thanks 

Naresh T Jain 
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